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Staff Report
TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Board of Directors

Jennifer Hanson, General Manager

January 24, 2024

SUBJECT: Naming of Unnamed Lake “Hoot Owl Lake”

ADMINISTRATION

RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve naming of an unnamed lake owned by the District in Nevada County 
located just north of Island Lake “Hoot Owl Lake”. 

BACKGROUND:
The District was recently contacted by the United States Geological Survey 
(USGS) regarding a resident’s request to name a currently unnamed lake “Hoot 
Owl Lake” in honor of the Great Horned Owl. The lake in question is 3.1 acres in 
size and was previously thought to be part of Island Lake. Recent imagery has 
been used by USGS to show that the lake is distinct from Island Lake and is in fact 
a separate lake altogether. 

The original request was submitted by a resident of Nevada County who grew up 
hiking and camping in the Grouse Ridge Hiking area where the lake is located. The 
resident indicated that it is common to see Great Horned Owls in the area and that 
one can often hear the owls hooting at night. 

If the name recommended for the lake is supported by the Board of Directors, a 
letter of support for the name will be sent to the California Advisory Committee on 
Geographic Names (CACGN). 

Staff reviewed the proposal and has found there are no conflicts associated with
the proposed name. The lake in question is no longer part of the District’s water 
supply portfolio, and as such, the proposed name does not cause any operational 
or regulatory concerns. As such, staff recommends the Board approve the
proposed name of “Hoot Owl Lake”. Attached to this staff report is the naming 
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packet provided by USGS and a letter detailing the resident’s reason for the 
proposed name. 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
None.

Attachment (2)
 USGS Naming Packet
 Resident Justification For Name
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